Chief of Police <police_chief@townoforange.org>
Re: Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 28 Apr 2020 14:09:29 +0000

The Orange Police Department has no contract with any company, or uses any technology that that the ability to do facial recognition. The Orange
Police Department has no contract with or any communications with Clearview Al. | hope this answers any questions or concerns you may have. Please
feel free to contact me for any further questions.

regards,

Chief James Sullivan
Orange Police Department
Phone: 978-544-2129
Fax: 978-544-3070

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 4:42 PM

To: Chief of Police <police_chief@ townoforange.org>
Subject: Re: Public Records Request

Yes please, find it attached.

Stay safe and healthy.

Best,
Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Chief of Police <police_chief@ townoforange.org>
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 11:34 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Subject: Public Records Request

An email was forwarded from my Administrative Assistant in regards to a public information request. There was no attachment with the information
you are requesting. Could you please add the attachment in a response to this email?

regards,

Chief James Sullivan
Orange Police Department
Phone: 978-544-2129
Fax: 978-544-3070
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